
Fra: John Helge Kaaløy <JohnHelge.Kaaloy@ext.boliden.com> 
Sendt: 31.05.2023 09:44:22 
Til: Sentralarkivet <postmottak@karmoy.kommune.no> 
Kopi: John Helge Kaaløy <jhk@novaform.no> 
Emne: Sak 23/3822 - Utfyllende dokumentasjon 

Hei 
Oversender dokumentasjon på at bygningsdelene på boligen på 66/698 ivaretar brannkravene i en 
avstand på inntil 8 meter fra omsøkte hagestue på 66/695. 

Vennlig hilsen / Best regards 

John H e l g e  K a a l ø y  
Byggeleder og Pakke-eier/ Site Supervisor and Package Owner 

Green Zinc Odda 4.0 
Boliden Odda AS 
Mobile: +47 467 81 970 
Johnhelge.kaaloy@ext.boliden.no 
www.boliden.com 

From: Kaaløy, John Helge <JohnHelge.Kaaloy@ext.boliden.com> 
Sent:onsdag 31. mai 2023 10:41 
To: John Helge Kaaløy <JohnHelge.Kaaloy@ext.boliden.com> 
Subject: Attached Image 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only for the addressees and may contain 
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any 
copying, distribution or use of the information contained in this e-mail and its attachments, if any, 
is not allowed. Views expressed are those of the user and not necessarily those of Boliden AB 
(publ) or its subsidiaries. Any unauthorized use, copying, review or disclosure is prohibited. If 
you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail 
and any copies of it. Boliden has taken every reasonable precaution to ensure that any attachment 
to this e-mail has been scanned for viruses. However, we only send and receive e-mails on the 
basis that we are not liable for any viruses or any consequences thereof and would advise that you 
carry out your own virus scans before opening any attachments. For information on Boliden's 
processing of your personal data, please refer to our : Privacy policy - 

mailto:Johnhelge.kaaloy@ext.boliden.no
http://www.boliden.com/


https://www.boliden.com/privacypolicy Svensk integritetspolicy - 
https://www.boliden.com/sv/integritetspolicy 


